MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

March 7 2022 6:30 PM Kilaga Presentation Hall

lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: Chuck Schmidt Tour Events: Richard Pearl (a) VP/Membership: Pam Berry Social Events: Linda Snyder

Secretary: Mary Olsen Liaison/Historian: Vacant

Treasurer: Carol Asnault Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Welcome to all Members and Guests

Our club requires that each member and guest have their COVID vaccination card checked prior to attending any of our events including our club meetings. If you have had your COVID vaccination card checked at any of our previous events, we have it documented and you will not be required to show it again at future events. If your COVID Vaccination Card has not been verified, please bring it with you and be prepared to have it checked. Thank you. We appreciate it.

We ask that our members wear their name tags to our events. Guests and new members will be wearing a green dot on their name tags so that we can more easily recognize them. Please make an effort to meet our guests and new members. We want them to feel welcome and comfortable while attending our events.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS: Chuck Schmidt

Our board members are asking for your help. This evening we are asking you to vote for your opinion if we should continue documenting the vaccination cards of new members and new guests. This will be an advisory vote to help us decide on the issue. We will not document booster shots or further vaccinations. We currently have been able to document that 100% of our members have had their vaccinations and would like your opinion if we should continue to monitor vaccines.

An advisory vote was taken with 19 for and 17 against continuing to check documents of new members and guest (both at meetings, socials and trips). The Board will take it under advisory

We currently have two board positions open and are asking for volunteers. Mary Olsen needs an assistant to write our club articles for the Compass Magazine and the Sun Senior news. We also need to fill the position of club Liaison/Historian. The job description is on our club's website.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS AND GUESTS: Greeters and Chuck Schmidt REPORTS:

Sunshine Lady – Marie Ramos

Marie was not present but it was mentioned that George Ramos needs surgery. Members are encouraged to individually send cards and wishes if they like.

Vice President/Membership: Pam Berry

Pam reported that we had 28 households and 43 members present at tonight's meeting

Please contact Pam Berry if you would like to have a new club name badge or decal for your car. You can purchase a shirt, a vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it or purchase a logo to place on your own garment at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, CA (916) 791-3174

The badge order blank can be found on our club website, but Pam will also have some forms with her at the meeting.

Secretary: Mary Olsen

February 7th meeting minutes were approved.

Mary requests that if it is your birthday or anniversary, that you mention your name to make it easier to include the information in the minutes.

Treasurer: Carol Asnault

Carol Asnault reported that we had a beginning balance of \$2,164.57 and an ending balance as of 2-28-2022 of \$5,313.07 due to the Mardi Gras party checks.

Social Events: Linda Snyder and Kathy Fernandes

Linda reported on a successful Mardi Gras party which was attended by 69 members with music by Steve Evans. Upcoming events will be

May 20^{th} – Dinner & Wine Tasting at location to be determined

October 26th – Fall Party

December 13th – Christmas Party at Catta Verdera

Liaison/Historian: Vacant Position. No report

Club website report: Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron reported on the activity on our club website.

Please note: We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster.

The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

Tour Events: Chuck Schmidt reported on our tour events due to Richard Pearl being on vacation.

February 14th – Chuck & Suzanne Schmidt led a Valentines Day ride to the Ridge Golf & County Club followed by a visit to the Douglas Van Howd Studio. Each lady received a red rose and Suzanne held a drawing for some beautiful hearts she had hand crafted. We had 11 on the wait list for this which means there is an opportunity for another ride should someone want to step up and lead it.

March 31st – The Breckons, Oravecs and Lacaze's are leading a run to The Point Restaurant in Rio Vista. There will be 7 cars per leader for a total of 21 cars. Anyone attending the meeting tonight has first chance for signup. If another leader steps up we could accommodate another 7 cars. They will be taking a pre-trip run on March 17th.

April 8th – Virgil and Pam Berry are leading their annual Lockeford Sausage Run. Deadline for signup is April 1st. We will be having lunch in Teresa's Ballroom so we could technically have 40 cars on this run.

If you have been a leader of any of our recent tours or will be leading a future tour, please be prepared to discuss your plans with our group. Thanks.

OLD BUSINESS:

Chuck noted that we received a Certificate of Appreciation for our participation in the Toys for Tot's drive.

NEW BUSINESS: DOPTS CAP CIUD

Birthdays, Anniversaries and any interesting car stories that you would like to share with our group.

3/6 – Elly Goleno Birthday

3/8 – Breckons 43rd Anniversary

3/8 – Ralph Lacaze Birthday

3/9 – Ed Oravec Platinum Anniversary

3/11 – Pam Berry Birthday

Jim Harris told the club about a great resource for getting brake pads and rotors for your car. Contact Jim for more information

Radio demonstration:

Tom Breckon demonstrated how to use special functions on our radios to filter outside interference when we use them on our tours. There was a great power point and step by step instructions are now posted to our website to help

Betcha don't know who this is?

Our Betcha don't know who this is tonight was Jerry Swenson.

VIDEOS:

Ron Goleno showed his latest short videos. Always entertaining and inspiring.

OUR NEXT MEETING WILL BE ON MONDAY, April 4, 2022

Please join us in the Placer Room across the hall after the meeting for a social gathering and a chance to meet our new members and guests.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

